CONE GILREATH LAW OFFICES

Reply to:
\/ELLENSBURG office DARREL R. ELLIS CLE ELUM office
DOUGLAS W. NICHOLSON

200 EAST 3*° AVENUE 105 EAST 15T STREET
P.O. BOX 499 P.O. BOX 337
ELLENSBURG, WASHINGTON 98926 JENNIFER M. ELLIS CLE ELUM, WASHINGTON 98922
TEL (509) 925-3191 JOHN H.F. UFKES TEL (509) 674-5501
FAX (509) 925-7640 JOHN P. GILREATH, of counsel FAX (509) 674-2435

February 21, 2008

Kittitas County Community Development
Services Department

Attn: MacKenzie Moynihan

411 South Rudy, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE:  Crowe Preliminary Short Plat (P-07-51)
Status: Planning Commission Hearing - February 12, 2008

Dear Ms. Moynihan:

This 1s to memorialize the conversation I had with Mr. Piercy on February 20, 2008, which
restated the position I communicated to you in an email dated February 14, 2008, and that is that
the applicant was requesting a continuance of the February 26, 2008 Planning Commission
hearing because of his prior commitment to attend a board meeting with Hope Source.

Mr. Piercy has indicated that you would need this written request from my office in order to have
the matter continued at the next Planning Commission hearing, but that upon receipt it would be
considered unnecessary for the applicant or any representative to appear on February 26, 2008.

Please let me know if anything further is needed to continue the February 26, 2008 hearing, and
unless notified to the contrary, we shall not make an appearance and consider it to be continued
to the next hearing date. Please also let me know when that hearing will take place.
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